Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
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FROM: A )

Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner, Public Safety
GG Rick Curtis, Administrative Officer, Public Safety

Jessica Walker, Administrative Officer, General Services
DATE: November 16, 2015
SUBJECT: Request a Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to

execute Change Order No. Eight (8) to the Contract with Churchill McGee, LLC, for Public
Safety Operations Center Phase 1B Renovation, increasing the contract price by the sum of
$11,317.33 from $6,413,828.40 to $6,425,145.73 and no additional days to the construction
schedule.

Request

Authorization to Execute Change Order #8 with Churchill McGee, LLC in the amount of $11,317.33 and
no additional days to the construction schedule for the Public Safety Operations Center Phase 1B
Renovation Contract #287-2014. The new contract total is $6,425,145.73.

Why are you requesting?
Per Proposal Request 32 Revision 1, change door 132 and 139 to Type E (vision light) for $2,036.40. Per
Proposal Request 36, demolish and replace additional sidewalk that is deteriorated and slopes toward the
building as shown for $9,280.93.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $11,317.33
The cost for future FY is: N/A

The funds are budgeted in:
Account number: FUND DEPT ID SECTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
2606 505001 0001 91017 $11,317.33
File Number: Churchill McGee, LLC Contract #287-2014
Director/Commissioner: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner, Public Safety
200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 L www.lexingtonky.gov
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